Message

From: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]

Sent: 7/22/2019 11:00:28 AM

To: Addie Farrell [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Addie Farre]

CC: IBECproject [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=88ae86133cd043ecal29d9fee992fd20-0AA - IBECp]; Cynthia Robinson
[crobinson@cityofinglewood.org]
Subject: RE: AB 52 Letter

Hi Addie,
Cynthia will send this over to yvou.

Respectfully,

dindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Fconomic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard © Inglewoond, CA 20301
V310 412-5230  F{310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EKCELLENCE in Public Service. @OMF\’HTF\’IENT to Problem Solving. mETERMiNATION o Succeed,

FLEASE CONBIDER THE ENVIRONBIENT BEFORR PRINTING THIS EMalL.

From: Addie Farrell [mailto:AFarrell@esassoc.com]

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 10:53 AM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>

Cc: IBECproject <IBECproject@esassoc.com>; Cynthia Robinson <crobinson@cityofinglewood.org>
Subject: RE: AB 52 Letter

Good morning, do you have an update please?

Addie Farrell

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 3:49 PM

To: Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>

Cc: IBECproject <IBECproject@esassoc.com>; Cynthia Robinson <crobinson®@cityofinglewood.org>
Subject: RE: AB 52 Letter

Yes, it was sent on 7/15. We'll send you a PDF once it's scanned.
Respectfully,

dindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Fconomic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard © Inglewoond, CA 20301
V310 412-5230  F{310) 412-5681 . mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service, @OMMITMENT to Problem Solving. ﬁmmwmmm 1o Succeed,

MLESSE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EBAIL.



From: Addie Farrell [mailto:AFarrell@esassoc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 3:13 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>
Cc: IBECproject <IBECproject@esassoc.com>
Subject: AB 52 Letter

Mindy,
Following up to see whether the letter was sent?

Thank you,

Addie Farrell
Senior Managing Associate
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